
From: Peter Daszak
To: David Morens; Keusch, Gerald T; Rich Roberts; Robert Kessler; Aleksei Chmura
Subject: RE: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:43:14 PM
Attachments: Political letters, bills, re. CoV research in China, GoF etc..docx

Thanks for the email David - comments below. Also please see the attached
word doc with links to some of the political actions that I'm concerned
about. Tell Tony that this is very early days, with most of these coming
from the Right, and many that can be headed off at the pass by positive
outreach to Democrats, which I believe people will be doing.

I've also put in a link to the new " Covid Commission Planning Group (Covid
CPG)" that has no official role from USG, but boldly states as its core
mission "to prepare the way for a National Covid Commission". Members
include David Relman & Marc Lipsitch and I have heard from many on the
conspiracy theory chatter networks online that this will focus partly on
advocating for reduction in biosafety labs, viral work in wildlife, and
gain-of-function.

Please feel free to share any docs that I've sent to you, with Tony.
Hopefully you can do that in a way that avoids FoIA, and if not possible,
just show him stuff on screen share on Zoom.

Please also see comments below...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: 
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and
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I was unclear from your email on a couple points you might clarify.
Obviously the Rodgers letter asking you to produce all those dox not only
overlaps with the Lauer letter to you, but could not have been written
without the help of a virologist.
[Peter Daszak:] I have it on good authority (Ebright's Twitter account) that
he was involved. They are also getting pressured from Jamie Metzl who's
working with the internet conspiracy networks actively to promote their
"Research"

Actually, given that there are a few points in the letter that someone
knowledgable about coronavirus virology would have corrected, my suspicion
is that the letter was put together with the help of a legitimate scientist
who needs to do more homework on coronaviruses.
[Peter Daszak:] you're right..! Metzl isn't a virologist, neither's Ebright.
The internet 'researchers' are led by a banker and some junior scientists,
many from human genetics, mol boil world.

Do you agree, and do you think that person was Ebright? Do you think
Relman, Lipsitch, Imperiale, or other current or former grantees might have
been involved?

I am not sure we ever funded Ebright, but we did fund the others. I would
like to think that Relman et all are only mouthing off to the press, but do
you think there is more to it than that, eg, that any of them are working
with the politicians?
[Peter Daszak:] David Relman is talking with reporters a lot about this,
including casting aspersions on my motives for speaking out about this virus
emerging via wildlife-to-human spillover (he's quoted as saying my motives
are to protect the research I've been doing and reputations of our
collaborators). Ebright is very actively (and obnoxiously) critical on
social media calling me a 'Grifter' on a weekly basis and promoting
unsubstantiated arguments for a lab leak. I had to look up what 'grifter'
meant at first...

Your earlier comments about this proposed investigative committee, and the
possible role of these folks in it, are alarming. Can you be more specific
about where this stands and what is being done to forward it and to squelch
it?
[Peter Daszak:] Nothing's being done to squelch it, and neither should it
be - there will be other committees that also pop up. My concern is their
bold claim that they're laying the groundwork for a 9/11 type commission
(and have a 9/11 commission person involved). It may be that just by saying
that a lot, and having well known people involved, they end up forming one.
They're clearly politically connected and are advocating for this
politically. Jerry and I also proposed this in our paper published in Health
Affairs, but we assumed this would be led by NAM or some other
well-respected institution.

When i speak with Tony i do not want to step into the politics of all this,
as that’s not my job and he wouldn’t want me to. If he needs further info

BOSTON UNIVERSITY CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

BU02528



it might be best to connect you two, in an off the record manner. Would
that be OK? We are getting FOIA’d non stop, so it’s most important that
Tony not have anything on the record that could come back to bite
[Peter Daszak:] Totally agree. Tell him I'm happy to speak with him at any
time and will do so in a way that's not FoIA-ble. One thing I could do is
either on a zoom call or by sending you a document, is lay out responses to
the Mendendez questions so that the arguments are known and well-supported.
For example, everyone's saying that this is a 'gain-of-function' issue, but
actually that's not the case - we worked on bat viruses, not human
pathogens. The expts produced loss of function, not gain of function, all
appropriate conditions and approvals were demonstrably checked and correctly
answered.

Finally, i didn’t read all of the Menendez bill-in-committee, which is
longer than Les misérables, but what’s the gist? Do you think that in their
zeal to take a hard stance against the PRC, these Democrats are purposely,
or accidentally, getting sucked into the evil-WIV scenario? Is there real
danger here?
[Peter Daszak:] The Menendez bill is the only one that stands a chance so
far of becoming law because it's bipartisan. The WIV, gain-of-function stuff
is thrown in as a very small part of it. The draft wording only calls for a
report from NIH after 180 days on these issues, and they are easily
addressed. However, if it does pass and the anti-China mood hardens in the
US, it may end up with calls to testify and the Republicans may use that to
undermine NIH, and in particular Tony, given the rabid GoF myth they’ve been
building.

Anything you think might be helpful, I’d appreciate

TY, david

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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From: David Morens
To: Peter Daszak
Cc: Keusch, Gerald T; Rich Roberts; Robert Kessler; Aleksei Chmura
Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:56:13 PM
Attachments: Political letters, bills, re. CoV research in China, GoF etc..docx

Thank you Peter, this should be really helpful.   I am still somewhat mystified by the self-
styled committee, however.  Is there any evidence anyone will listen to them other than the
political crazies?  We don’t have any tradition that i am aware of by which private citizens can
propose forming groups with specific agendas to supplant the legitimate work of the govt.  Are
these folks trying to essentially form a science lobbying group?   If so, i believe they will fail.  
On second thought, i am not 100% sure of that....  it’s worrisome....

  Whatever the case, this could be dangerous, but also easy for the administration to put the
kibosh on.
Surely the Biden admin would not let any such group anywhere near a position to interfere
with federal agencies, and surely not DHHS?   Or am i mistaken?  D

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 21, 2021, at 12:43, Peter Daszak @ecohealthalliance.org> wrote:

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
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personally, in their crosshairs, and 2) the possibility the NIH funded
scientists or other esteemed scientists, are in cahoots with politicians
wanting to attack him or niaid
[Peter Daszak:] agreed

As background, we all went through the original version of this crap about
10 years ago with the original GOF attacks surrounding H5N1. As Tony’s
scientific advisor, i spent much of the year, along with Jeff T, helping
brief him and get him up to speed, which he did. At the time, David Relman,
who had been one of Tony’s favorites, was leading the charge, and we all
wondered why a young guy with so much promise would choose demagoguery
over
science. Lipsitch was only a minor player at that time, but relished his
attack role and seem to become more alarmist as time went on. Now these
guys are in the NAM. How did that happen???? Ebright has always been a
crackpot, in the mold of Peter Duseberg, remember him?, and no one took him
seriously except some of the press who didn’t know any better
[Peter Daszak:] I had the unfortunate issue of voting on Marc Lipsitch's
membership of NAM. He's an accomplished scientist. He's also very
opinionated, arrogant and pushy on whatever issue he believes in. I voted on
his science acumen.

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

BU02532



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

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance
and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward
building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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From: David Morens
To: Peter Daszak
Cc: Keusch, Gerald T; Rich Roberts; Robert Kessler; Aleksei Chmura
Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:59:02 PM
Attachments: Political letters, bills, re. CoV research in China, GoF etc..docx

PS, i forgot to say there is no worry about FOIAs.   I can either send stuff to Tony on his
private gmail, or hand it to him at work or at his house.   He is too smart to let colleagues send
him stuff that could cause trouble.   D

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
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From: Hotez, Peter Jay
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Roberts, Rich; Peter Daszak; Keusch, Gerald T; Robert Kessler; Jeffrey Sturchio
Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs.
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 6:14:49 PM

Such a crazy world, I’ve all sent many emails to Tony over the years, but I don’t think anything incriminating 

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP
Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine
Health Policy Scholar
Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor University
 
Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health
 
Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail:  @bcm.edu 
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype: 
Linkedin Peter Hotez
Amazon Author Center:  https://www.amazon.com/Peter-J.-Hotez/e/B001HPIC48
Like us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/
 
Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano 

bcm.edu
 
Phone: 
 
 
cid:image002.png@01D2BDA5.C66E3310

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2021, at 4:10 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] @gmail.com> wrote:

Sorry!  On 18 April 2020, Peter Daszak emailed me and Tony, congratulating Tony on standing up for
science.  That email somehow fell into the hands of the Congressman, probably via a FOIA of someone
who didn't delete it, as I did (delete all of Peter's emails and others relating to origin) when the shit
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started hitting the fan.

Anyway the Congressman got a copy of Peter D's email from someone at NIH, and he now wants to get
any reply Tony and I or anyone else may have sent back to Peter.  Mine was erased long ago ( I verified
that today) and I feel pretty sure Tony's was too.  The best way to avoid FOIA hassles is to delete all
emails when you learn a subject is getting sensitive...  In any case, there is notthing here except
opportunities to hassle, harrass, and huff and puff....

d

On 6/28/2021 4:56 PM, Hotez, Peter Jay wrote:

Which Peter? From April 18?

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

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering,
Rice University
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

On Jun 28, 2021, at 12:48 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
@gmail.com> wrote:

PS, I forgot to mention it was from CVongressman Steube....  d

On 6/28/2021 1:42 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] wrote:

Peter, FYI, Tony and I just a minute ago got FOIA'd regarding an
email of yours from 18 April 2020, sent from you to Tony and
me, thanking Tony for standing up for you.  He wants to get any
follow up emails.  Not sure what I have but I am sure nothing of
any great interest.   I am sure same for Tony.  Just FYI and for
your own records manangement practices, if you catch my drift. 
david

On 6/28/2021 11:29 AM, Hotez, Peter Jay wrote:

Podcast I think out tomorrow 

This from Bloomberg 

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2021-06-
27/did-covid-come-from-a-lab-scientist-at-wuhan-
institute-speaks-out

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP
Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular
Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine
Health Policy Scholar
Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of
Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for
Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor University
 
Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International
Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and
Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
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Jeffrey Sturchio @msn.com>
Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs.
 

EXTERNAL SENDER

 
I just did a “new abnormal” podcast with
Molly Jong-Fast that throws cold water on
GOF or lab leaks, and reinforces Dr
Anderson’s interview just out in Bloomberg.
So maybe change the tide in that way

 

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH,
FAAP

Dean, National School of Tropical
Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics,
Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical
Medicine
Health Policy Scholar
Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed
Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
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Peter:
 
I have been
following all of
the emails racing
back and forth,
but find myself
overwhelmed by
the vitriol that is
playing out
though the
media, including
what might have
been once
considered
reliable sources. 
At this point I do
not see a clear
path forward
that would not
just invite further
polarization and
more attacks.
 
As for Jeff Sachs,
my own reaction
would be to tell
him to go to hell
and just recuse
yourself from any
role in his
commission.
After all, it seems
unlikely they are
going to get any
closer to finding
out what really
happened,
especially in
terms of getting
evidence for a
natural origin.
 
I’m happy to
continue to find
solutions, but
would prefer a
route that
supported
science generally
rather than
continuing to fan
the flames of the
lab leak.
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of the taskforce.
He will also bring
on biosafety
people.
 
This would be
seen widely as a
further step
down for me and
is not acceptable
in my opinion.
 
He’s trying to
bully me into a
quick response.
 
I think he’s trying
to line this up as
a done deal
before his
Wednesday
morning call with
the rest of the
Commissioners.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cheers,
 
Peter
 
 
 
 
Peter Daszak
President
 
EcoHealth
Alliance
520 Eighth
Avenue, Suite
1200
New York, NY
10018-6507
USA

Tel.: 

Website:
www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter:
@PeterDaszak 
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EcoHealth
Alliance develops
science-based
solutions to
prevent
pandemics and
promote
conservation
 
From: Jeffrey
Sachs

@ei.columbia.edu>
Sent: Sunday,
June 27, 2021
2:24 PM
To: Peter Daszak

@ecohealthalliance.org>
Cc: Ozge Karadag

@gmail.com>;
Bagenal, Jessamy
(ELS-LOW)

@lancet.com>;
Yanis Ben Amor

@columbia.edu>
Subject:
Continued work
on the task force
 
Dear Peter,
 
I would like to
pursue a way
forward in which
you would
continue as a
member of the
task force to
provide expertise
and inputs on the
One Health
approach to
pandemics, while
you would step
away from being
a commissioner
and would recuse
yourself from the
task force’s work
on the question
of origins of
SARS-CoV-2. 
 Hume similarly
would recuse
himself from any
work on the
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origins question. 
I will appoint a
new acting chair
or co-chairs of
the task force
following
consultations
with the task
force. 
 
I am proposing
this two-track
approach so that
the controversies
and issues
surrounding your
work do not
envelope the
Commission’s
work and its final
report, while at
the same time
enabling you to
contribute your
considerable
expertise and
experience to the
important issues
of One Health
and the ecology
of emerging
infectious
diseases.
 
I hope that you
find this
approach to be
satisfactory and
reasonable under
the
circumstances.  It
is my deeply
considered view
on how to
achieve several
important
objectives going
forward. 
 
I will move
forward
expeditiously on
these issues one
way or another,
so I would deeply
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appreciate your
timely response.
 
With best wishes,
 
Jeff   
 
 
 
 

Disclaimer

The information
contained in this
communication
from the sender is
confidential. It is
intended solely for
use by the
recipient and
others authorized
to receive it. If you
are not the
recipient, you are
hereby notified
that any
disclosure,
copying,
distribution or
taking action in
relation of the
contents of this
information is
strictly prohibited
and may be
unlawful.

This email has
been scanned for
viruses and
malware, and may
have been
automatically
archived by
Mimecast, a leader
in email security
and cyber
resilience.
Mimecast
integrates email
defenses with
brand protection,
security awareness
training, web
security,
compliance and
other essential
capabilities.
Mimecast helps
protect large and
small organizations
from malicious
activity, human
error and
technology failure;
and to lead the
movement toward
building a more
resilient world. To
find out more, visit
our website.

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this
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communication from the sender
is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive
it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is
strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for
viruses and malware, and may
have been automatically archived
by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience.
Mimecast integrates email
defenses with brand protection,
security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other
essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small
organizations from malicious
activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead
the movement toward building a
more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.
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
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From: David Morens @gmail.com > 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Keusch, Gerald T @l.Ju.edu> 
Cc: Peter Daszak @ecuhealthalliance.or b > 
Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow 

Pete1� I will be happy to pour you a glass of pinot noir at the Cosmos Club, next time you are in town... david 

Sent from my iPhone 
David M Morens 
OD, NIAID, NIH 

On Apr 22, 2021, at 22:35, Keusch, Gerald T @bu.edu> wrote: 

MORENS SUBPOENA 019651 































            
            

          
  

   













 
 

  
  

  
  

  

 

        

      

        

   

    

        

         

    

       

       

   

           

   

         

      

   







       

          
       
           
      

    

        
      

         
   

           
       

         
         

 

         
           

         
            
        

       
 

       
       

       
        

     

          
         

        
       
        

          
       

     
 

 

 

   





















         
       

       
        

         
           

        
       

      
        

        
       

      
        

       
        

       
       

       
         

        
       

          
         

        
         

          
       

       
   

         
       

      
            

        
      

 

 

 

  
 

  
     

   





    
 

          
 

 

               

             

             

          

   

             

           

        

        

          

          

        

    

 

           

                 

            

             

              

             

         

         

             

             

 

             

                

             

               

              

             

   



         

         

             

            

 

             
                

            
               

              
             

         
         

             
            

   






































